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Ontario Energy Board March 31, 2025
2300 Yonge Street Our File: EB20240021
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Attn: Nancy Marconi, Reqgistrar

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: EB-2024-0021 — ERTH Power ICM = ICM Hearing Format

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). SEC writes on its own behalf, as well as on
behalf of the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (“WVECC”). As noted in ERTH Power’s
correspondence, SEC and VECC do not object to the application being considered through a written
hearing.

Yours very truly,
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.

-

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Shelley Grice, VECC Consultant (by email)
Jane Scott, SEC Consultant (by email)
Brian McKay, SEC (by email)
ERTH Power and intervenors (by email)
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